
March 14, 2017 

Paul Sciuto PE Sent via Electronic Mail and USPS 
General Manager 
Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency 
5 Harris Court, Bldg. D 
Monterey, CA 93940 
paul@mrwpca.com 

Dear Mr. Sciuto: 

Waste Discharge Requirements and Water Recycling Requirements for the Monterey
Pure Water, Advanced Water Purification Facility and Groundwater Replenishment 
Project

The Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board issued Waste Discharge and Water 
Recycling Requirements Order No. R3-2017-0003 and Monitoring and Reporting Program No. 
R3-2017-0003 for the Pure Water Monterey, Advanced Water Purification Facility and 
Groundwater Replenishment project on March 9, 2017 at a regularly scheduled meeting.  
Electronic versions of the adopted Orders may be found on-line here: 

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralcoast/board_decisions/adopted_orders/index.shtml 

Please be aware that these Orders impose certain requirements, and Monterey Regional Water 
Pollution Control Agency is responsible for ensuring that those requirements are met in a timely 
manner. Please contact Jon Rokke at (805) 549-3892 jon.rokke@waterboards.ca.gov or Chris 
Adair (805) 549-3761 Chris.Adair@waterboards.ca.gov with any questions you may have 
concerning this matter. 

Sincerely, 

John M. Robertson Digitally signed by John M. Robertson
Date: 2017.03.14 16:20:00 -07'00' 

John M. Robertson 
Executive Officer 
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Paul Sciuto, 
MRWPCA 

- 2 - March 14, 2017 

Enclosure: Order No. R3-2017-0003, to Mr. Sciuto 

Cc: Robert Holden PE 
Principle Engineer 
MRWPCA 
bobh@mrwpca.com 

Mike McCullough 
Governmental Affairs Administrator, MPA 
MRWPCA 
MikeM@mrwpca.com 

Randy Barnard PE 
Recycled Water Unit Chief 
Division of Drinking Water 
Sherly.Rosilela@waterboards.ca.gov 

Sherly Rosilela PE 
Water Resources Control Engineer 
Division of Drinking Water 
Sherly.Rosilela@waterboards.ca.gov 

ECM# 805968 

file:///R:\RB3\Shared\WDR\WDR%20Facilities\Monterey%20Co\Monterey%20Regional%20WPCA%20Pure%20Wate 
r\WDR%20Development\final%20drafts\PWM%20Cover%20Ltr%20R3-2017-0003.doc 

mailto:bobh@mrwpca.com
mailto:MikeM@mrwpca.com
mailto:Sherly.Rosilela@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Sherly.Rosilela@waterboards.ca.gov

	Waste Discharge Requirements and Water Recycling Requirements for the MontereyPure Water, Advanced Water Purification Facility and Groundwater Replenishment Project 



